



RECEIVED BY THE CLERK  
TUESDAY MAY 27, 2021  
12:42PM

## Manchester-By-The-Sea Meeting Posting

Notice of Public Meeting – (As required by M.G.L.Ch.30A §18-28)

---

**Board/Committee: Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee**

**Day & Date: Wednesday, May 19, 2021**

**Time: 7:00 PM**

**Location: VIRTUAL**

**Signature: Terry Cowman**

**Join Zoom Meeting**

**<https://zoom.us/j/91342693585?pwd=cy9XOStTNEpYYXNQrndEdENjTDhGZz09>**

**Meeting ID: 913 4269 3585**

**Passcode: 12345**

**One tap mobile**

**+16465588656,,91342693585# US (New York)**

**Dial by your location**

**+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)**

**Meeting ID: 913 4269 3585**

**Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/acEgOEm4wU>**

### AGENDA

- 1) Reading of the Minutes from 4/21/21 meeting
- 2) Potential addition of member to committee
- 3) Review key projects
  - a. DPW interaction
    - i. Al to report on monthly update call with DPW
    - ii. Terry to update on bike rack supplier, order and placement
  - b. State DOT/Government interaction from Aileen
    - i. 127 MBTA overpass preliminary discussion
    - ii. 127 speed limits, sidewalks, bike paths
  - c. Walk and Bike Friendly Town initiatives
    - i. Upper School Street Bike Lane Project from Dana
    - ii. Riding and walking routes to schools, beaches, and parks from Al, Aileen, and Terry
  - d. Education and Advocacy
    - i. Safe Routes to School Programs
      1. Memorial School Walking, Biking, Bus and Auto Access Plan from Terry
      2. Bike rodeo – all to check on dates for 375<sup>th</sup>, PMC Kids, Independence Day Parade
    - ii. Promote Walk Safely and attract more walkers – nothing new assigned
    - iii. Promote Bike Safely and attract more cyclists – Freddy to check in with Riverside management on cross promotional opportunities
- 4) Coordination with DIP, OSC, MA in Motion, MassBike
- 5) Other community, town committees, and government issues related to our agenda
- 6) Set next meeting